

OPA Meeting Minutes – April 17, 2018

In Attendance: Amy Bade, Helen Damore, Carolyn Schur, Tracy Reese, Daryl Silberman, Will Burck, Lisa Gruman, Tracie Schmitt, Joy Keong

Amy calls meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.

Director's Report – The Varsity Concert was awesome. The kids did really great. Senior Concerto was a great concert. Senior scholarship essays – Matthew, Kim and Bonnie will get 44 essays and the summer camp scholarships. The international trip meeting will be tomorrow night at 7:30 p.m. Can we get corporate sponsors from parents as a fundraiser to bring the cost of the trip down? We can talk about that at the next meeting. Fine Arts Festival is underway and Pops Concert will be a movie theme. Nothing Bundt Cakes will be sold at the Pops Concert. Freshman will be writing a letter to a 6th grader and will write a letter to themselves as a senior with their goals.

Approval of Meetings from March 19, 2018 – There is a small amendment. After correcting the amendment, Tracy makes a motion to approve the minutes and Will seconds the motion.

Treasurer's Report – The tea fundraiser is not entered into the students' accounts as of yet. A \$75 check was dropped off at Eola Center for the Orchestra Banquet. Solo & Ensemble – Carolyn is down one student account check. Carolyn had two students that requested money for lessons and strings. The end of March balance is \$13,000.

President's Report – We are still looking for board members for the 2018/19 school year. Carolyn agreed to stay on the board as Treasurer. Lisa Gruman will be the Secretary. Amy Bade will be President. Tracie will be Vice President. Audit Committee – Vice President and Treasurer head that up and the audit has to be done by mid to late July before Tracy moves. Tracie offered to be on the Audit Committee.

There were 279 units of tea sold for a total of \$1,846.50. There was a total of \$724.84 for students' accounts. Design a Tea company was very easy to work with as a company.

The Orchestra Banquet will be Wednesday, May 16 from 7:00 to 8:30 p.m. at Eola Center.

Lisa Gruman said the awards are coming along fine. She has the patches and needs to order the awards.

Fine Arts Festival – Matthew Kang will be meeting this week with the other coordinators.

Popcorn rental for movie theme at Pops Concert – is that a good idea? What about movie candy? We can sell the candy. We could do a raffle and put together a popcorn bucket with movie tickets and candy. We are definitely doing bundtlets.

Old Business – Amy emailed the sign company artwork for the banners.

New Business – Should we sell World's Finest Chocolates for the international trip? We should look at that in the Fall.

Tracy makes a motion to adjourn and Daryl seconds the motion.

Next meeting is Tuesday, May 8 at 7:00 p.m.